

To: hej@flash.net[hej@flash.net]
From: Skipwith, Aurelia
Sent: 2018-01-22T10:14:05-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Furloughed Re: connect
Received: 2018-01-22T10:38:00-05:00

Thank you for your message. Due to the lapse in government appropriations, I am furloughed and not able to reply to e mail, voicemails, or conduct any business related activities or operations. I will respond to you once I am back in the office. Thank you.

--

Aurelia Skipwith
Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Fish and Wildlife and Parks

U.S. Department of Interior
1849 C Street, NW, Room 3148
Washington, DC 20240
(202) 208 5837

To: rich@pacificcommllc.com[rich@pacificcommllc.com]
From: Skipwith, Aurelia
Sent: 2018-01-22T11:25:19-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Furloughed Re: Deschutes HCP Background
Received: 2018-01-22T14:55:42-05:00

Thank you for your message. Due to the lapse in government appropriations, I am furloughed and not able to reply to e mail, voicemails, or conduct any business related activities or operations. I will respond to you once I am back in the office. Thank you.

--

Aurelia Skipwith
Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Fish and Wildlife and Parks

U.S. Department of Interior
1849 C Street, NW, Room 3148
Washington, DC 20240
(202) 208 5837

To: ealerts@eenews.net[ealerts@eenews.net]
From: Skipwith, Aurelia
Sent: 2018-01-22T10:20:35-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Furloughed Re: Greenwire News Alert: Supreme Court says Clean Water Rule litigation belongs in district court
Received: 2018-01-22T10:27:57-05:00

Thank you for your message. Due to the lapse in government appropriations, I am furloughed and not able to reply to e mail, voicemails, or conduct any business related activities or operations. I will respond to you once I am back in the office. Thank you.

--

Aurelia Skipwith
Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Fish and Wildlife and Parks

U.S. Department of Interior
1849 C Street, NW, Room 3148
Washington, DC 20240
(202) 208 5837

To: sara@naturalresourceresults.com[sara@naturalresourceresults.com]
From: Skipwith, Aurelia
Sent: 2018-01-22T12:20:22-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Furloughed Re: Requesting a time for a call
Received: 2018-01-22T14:50:08-05:00

Thank you for your message. Due to the lapse in government appropriations, I am furloughed and not able to reply to e mail, voicemails, or conduct any business related activities or operations.
I will respond to you once I am back in the office. Thank you.

--

Aurelia Skipwith
Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Fish and Wildlife and Parks

U.S. Department of Interior
1849 C Street, NW, Room 3148
Washington, DC 20240
(202) 208 5837

To: charlotte.zink@caa.com[charlotte.zink@caa.com]
From: Skipwith, Aurelia
Sent: 2018-01-22T11:16:41-05:00
Importance: Normal
Subject: Furloughed Re: Yoder Event Reconnect
Received: 2018-01-22T14:51:09-05:00

Thank you for your message. Due to the lapse in government appropriations, I am furloughed and not able to reply to e mail, voicemails, or conduct any business related activities or operations. I will respond to you once I am back in the office. Thank you.

--

Aurelia Skipwith
Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Fish and Wildlife and Parks

U.S. Department of Interior
1849 C Street, NW, Room 3148
Washington, DC 20240
(202) 208 5837